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May 16, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

Bid Number: 50-144784                                    Bid Opening Date:  May 21, 2024 at 2:00 pm cst 
                                                                    

Supply and Install Roof Coating System on the Jefferson Parish General Government Building 
 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Q1. What is the thickness of the roof? 
A1. N/A, see Section 5.0 
 Section 5.0 – Quantities/Inspection: 

Bidders must inspect the site and perform their measurements to determine the proper quantity 
of labor, materials, and equipment required to complete this project. 
 

Q2. What is the thickness of the insulation? 
A2. N/A, see Section 5.0 
 
Q3. Have any core samples been taken? If so, can you please provide a copy of the report? 
A3. No 
 
Q4. Is there water access on the roof?  
A4. Yes 
 
Q5. Will the contractor be allowed to use the service elevator? 
A5. Yes 
 

   
Sincerely, 
 

       
Doris Abraham 
Purchasing Specialist II 

 
 

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above.  Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.     

mailto:Purchasing@jeffparish.net
http://www.jeffparish.net/

	May 16, 2024
	ADDENDUM # 2

